Memo

To: File
From: Jeff Mateer
Date: July 22, 2020

Re: Nate Paul

This morning Blake Brickman, Marc Rylander and | met with Attorney General Paxton to discuss
his personal involvement with any matters involving Nate Paul or his affiliated companies and
partnerships, including World Class Holdings.

This meeting arose because of a message that | received earlier in the morning that General
Paxton was planning on personally arguing a motion in a proceeding involving a charitable trust,
the Mitte Foundation, who is in litigation with one of Mr. Paul’s entities. By the time we met with
AG Paxton, he had discussed the matter with Darren McCarty, who had convinced him that he
should not be arguing or otherwise involved in the litigation matter.

During the course of the meeting, | relayed concerns that | had previously raised to General
Paxton about his personal involvement in any matters related to Mr. Paul.

General Paxton agreed that going forward he would not have any further personal involvement
with any matters that this office is handling that relate to Mr. Paul or his companies and
partnerships. Instead, as any other matter (civil or criminal), our division atterneys would
handle as they deem appropriate with oversight by their division chief and the appropriate

deputy.
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